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From: Rachel M Smith

To: EOIR.FOlARequests@usdoj.gov
Subject: Track 3 FOIA Request

Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:32:48 AM
Attachments: EOIR FOIA Request.pdf

Dear FOIA Specialist,

My office represents Mr. Reid in his removal proceedings. Attached please find a Track 3
FOIA Request to EOIR.

Subject Name: REID, Everod Anthony
Subject A#: 039-751-184
Subject DOB, POB: 10/10/1969, Jamaica

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns. Thank you
very much for your time and assistance.

Rachel Smith

Paralegal

New York Immigrant Family Unity Project
Brooklyn Defender Services

156 Pierrepont St, Brooklyn, NY 11201
Tel: 718-254-0700 x 316

Fax: 347-412-7630

rmsmith@bds.org
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Rachel Smith

Paralegal

August 13, 2019

Via Email: EOIR.FOIARequests@usdoj.qgov

Office of the General Counsel

Attn: F

OIA Service Center

Executive Office for Immigration Review
5107 Leesburg Pike, Suite 1903

Falls C

Re:

hurch, VA 22041
TRACK 3 FOIA REQUEST
Subject Name: REID, Everod Anthony

Subject A#: 039-751-184
Subject DOB, POB: 10/10/1969, Jamaica

Dear FOIA Specialist,

Filed 11/19/19 Page 2 of 8
Immigration Practice

My office represents Mr. Reid in his removal proceedings on the detained docket at the Varick
Street Immigration Court in New York City. This is a Track 3 FOIA Request to EOIR for the
following records:

All documents and transcripts from Mr. Reid’s removal proceedings at the Newark, NJ

Immigration Court;

All documents and transcripts from Mr. Reid’s removal proceedings at the 26 Federal

Plaza and Varick Street Immigration Courts;

All documents pertaining to Mr. Reid at the Board of Immigration Appeals;
Records of Proceedings in all hearings before EOIR,;
Court Orders, Charging Documents, and Court and BIA Decisions.

We ask that this request be expedited per Track 3 because it involves voluminous records and is
time-sensitive, as Mr. Reid has an upcoming hearing in his removal proceedings. Attached please
find his hearing notice, Form DOJ-361, Certification of Identity, and Form EOIR-28, Notice of
Entry of Appearance as Attorney or Representative Before the Immigration Court.

Please email all records to me at rmsmith@bds.org or mail them to me at:

Brooklyn Defender Services

Rachel
156 Pie

Smith
rrepont Street

Brooklyn, NY 11201

Brooklyn Defender Services 156 Pierrepont Street

Brooklyn, NY 11201

T (718) 254-0700 x 316 www.bds.org
F (347) 412-7630
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We agree to pay fees up to $25.00, if the fees exceed this amount, please contact me immediately
to coordinate payment. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or
concerns. Thank you very much for your time and assistance.

Brooklyn Defender Services

156 Pierrepont Street
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Sincerely,

RaThel Smith

Brooklyn Defender Services
156 Pierrepont St

Brooklyn, NY 11201

Tel: 718-254-0700 x 316
Fax: 347-412-7630
rmsmith@bds.org

T (718) 254-0700 x 316 www.bds.org
F (347) 412-7630
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